GULF OIL CORPORATION
P, 0. BOX 670
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

March 27, 1968

Re: Administrative Order
PC-38 - November 3, 1961

I"&‘o Ao Lo POl'th‘, Jr.

New Mexdico 0il Conservation Cogmission

P. O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Dear Sir: 68 Har hil

The mubJject order approved commingling the Blinebry Oil, Drinkard,
dlinebry Gas and Tubb Gas Poals fram our T. R. Andrews Lease, Section
32-225~38E, lsa County, New Mexico, after separately revering production
from each pool. -

Now, there are no wells producing top allowable from these pools.
Permission is requested to discontinue the metering system and determine
the production by periodic well test in accordance with the provisions of
the Conmission "Marmal for the Installation and Operation of Commingling
Facilities",

Yours very truly,

457

C. D.
Area Production Manager

RCS:ptg
cc: 01l Conservation Commission, Hobbs, N.M,

D, L. Williams, Midland, Texas
M. I. Taylor, Roswell, New lMexico



